From:

To: Planning

Subject: NYM2017/0664/CVC ox pasture
Date: 20 August 2018 12:01:09
Attachments: condition 18 elevation heights.pdf

hi - please find attached the drawing for condition 18 of the above application and beleive
you have all the information for this application now but if you need anything further
please contact me - regards mick


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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From:

To: Planning; Jill Bastow
Subject: Fwd: Condition 18 Planning: NYM/2017/0664/CVC Ox Pasture Hall Hotel
Date: 30 July 2018 07:12:25

hi jill - this is information from shaun regarding the condition 18 request

Hi Mick,

Following on from our meeting yesterday.

Information for Condition 18 - for you to send to Jill Bastow

The finished floor level of the spa and leisure complex is at the same finished floor level of the

existing Dovecote function room

Heights for Dovecote Function Room
Finished floor level to Eaves - 3.550 meters
Finished floor level to Ridge - 6.360 meters

Heights for Spa and Leisure Complex (at 2-storey section)

Finished floor level to Eaves - 7.200 meters
Finished floor level to Ridge - 10.700 meters

Thank you
Kind regards,

Shaun
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